

# Index

**Academic Degrees** III/20, VII/9, XIII/18-19, XIII/21-22, XIII/24-25

## **Age**

Casualties of Traffic Accidents XI/7  
Immigrants V/16, V/19  
Labor VII/3-4  
Migration V/6-8  
Population III/10-16, XVII/4  
Public Order XV/2, XV/6-7

**Air Pollutants** II/6

## **Arabs**

Household III/17  
Housing Density VI/23  
Population III/1, III/3-6, III/8-9, III/12-14, III/16  
Public Order XV/5-7  
Recipients of Benefits VI/17  
Vital Statistics IV/1-6

## **Arabs and Others**

Housing Density VI/23

**Area** I/1-4, XVII/1-2

**Banks** IX/1

**Beds, in Hospitals** XIV/2-3

**Benefits, Recipients of** VI/15-20, XVII/10

**Births** IV/1, IV/5-7, VI/20, XVII/10

**Birth (Rate)** IV/5-7

## **Budget (Jerusalem Municipality)**

Budget Execution and Balance XVI/11, XVI/14  
Expenditure XVI/1-6, XVI/13, XVI/16  
Government Participation XVI/10-11  
Income XVI/7-9, XVI/12, XVI/15

**Businesses** VIII/1-5

**Certificate of Matriculation** III/20, VII/9, XIII/12-13' XVII/19

**Christians** III/9-10, III/13

**Labor Force** VII/1-4, VII/9-10, VII/14

**Classes** (in Schools) XIII/1, XIII/5-7, XIII/9-10, XIII/14, XVII/18

**Compensation for Jobs** VIII/6-16

## **Construction**

Building Completed X/2, X/5, X/7-8  
Construction Start X/1, X/4, X/6, X/8  
Duration of Building X/3

**Convicted** XV/5-7

**Day Nurseries** XIII/4

**Deaths** IV/2, IV/6

**District in Israel** V/3-5, VI/1, IX/7-8

**Divorce** IV/9

**Druze III/9****Dwellings**

Area of Properties X/15-16  
Buyers X/14  
Density VI/23-24  
Ownership and Rental VI/14  
Prices X/11-13, XVII/14-15  
Sales X/9-10

**East Jerusalem**

Population III/5  
Public Transportation XI/12  
Tourism XII/3, XII/8

**Economic Branch VII/5-6, VIII/1-5, VIII/7, VIII/13****Education**

Arab Education XIII/1-3, XIII/9-13  
Budget XVI/3-4, XVI/6, XVI/10-11, XVI/15  
Classrooms Construction XIII/11  
Hebrew Education XIII/1-3, XIII/5-8, XIII/10-13  
Kindergartens XIII/1-3, XIII/5-6, XIII/9-10, XIII/14  
Post Primary Education XIII/1-3, XIII/7, XIII/9-10, XIII/14  
Primary Education XIII/1-3, XIII/8-10, XIII/14  
Special Education XIII/1-3, XIII/6-10  
Taugi'a XIII/12  
Ultra-Orthodox Education XIII/1-3, XIII/5-8, XIII/10-12

**Election for the City Council of Jerusalem XVI/21-22****Election for the Mayor of Jerusalem XVI/21, XVI/23****Electricity IX/6-8****Employees VI/5-10, VI/12, VI/20, VIII/5, XVII/8, XVII/10****Employed VII/1-8, VII/11-14, VII/16****Fertility Rate IV/5****Gender**

Higher Education XIII/20  
Labor VII/1-4, VII/6, VII/8, VII/9-11, VII/13-14  
Population III/13, III/19-20  
Public Order XV/2, XV/5-6  
Wage VI/5, VI/8-9, VI/12

**Green Areas II/8****Gross Output VIII/6-11, VIII/16****Gross Value Added VIII/6-12, VIII/14, VIII/16****Haifa**

Area I/2, I/4  
Businesses and Industry VIII/1-2, VIII/4-5, VIII/8, VIII/12  
Climate II/4  
Construction X/1-2  
Dwellings VI/14, VI/24, X/10-14  
Education XIII/13-14  
Household III/17, VI/13, VII/15-16  
Immigrants V/16  
Labor VII/2, VII/5, VII/7, VII/11-16  
Migration V/2, V/10-11  
Municipality Budget XVI/11-13  
Population III/2, III/6, III/11, III/15, III/18  
Public Order XV/8  
Recipients of Benefits VI/15-20  
Services and Infrastructure IX/1, IX/7-8

Sick Funds XIV/4  
Transportation XI/2-4, XI/10  
Tourism XII/1-2, XII/9-10  
Unemployment Benefits VI/21  
Vital Statistics IV/5, IV/8-9  
Wage and Income VI/5-12

#### **Health**

Beds in Hospitals XIV/2-3  
Emergency Room XIV/1  
Hospitalization Institutions XIV/1-2  
Family Health Centers XIV/5  
Sick Funds XIV/4

**Higher Education** XIII/15-25

**Holders of Driver's Licenses** XI/3

**Hospitals** IV/7, XIV/1-2

**Hotels** XII/1, XII/3, XII/8

#### **Household**

Children VII/17  
Dwellings VI/14, VI/23-24  
Expenditures VI/13  
Income VI/10-11  
Labor VII/15-16  
Population Group III/17, VI/23  
Size of Household III/17  
Welfare Department VI/25

**Humidity** II/1

#### **Immigrants**

Age V/16, V/19  
Last Country of Residence V/17-18  
Migration V/13  
Population V/20  
Population Growth III/6-8

**Income** VI/5-7, VI/10-11, XVII/8-9

**Industry** VIII/6-16

**Input** VIII/6-11

#### **Israel**

Area II/2  
Businesses and Industry VIII/1-2, VIII/4-5, VIII/6, VIII/8, VIII/12  
Construction X/1-3  
Dwellings VI/14, VI/23-24, X/9-14  
Education XIII/12-13, XIII/15-25  
Extent of Poverty VI/1, VI/3  
Household III/17, VI/13, VII/15-16  
Immigrants V/16-17  
Labor VII/1-2, VII/5, VII/7, VII/11-16  
Migration V/2-5, V/9-11  
Population III/1-3, III/6, III/9, III/11, III/15, III/18-20, XVII/11  
Public Order XV/8  
Recipients of Benefits VI/15-20  
Services and Infrastructure IX/1, IX/7-8  
Sick Funds XIV/4  
Tourism XII/1-2, XII/9-12  
Transportation XI/2-3, XI/10  
Unemployment Benefits VI/21  
Vital Statistics IV/1-5, IV/7-9  
Wage and Income VI/5-12

**Israel Railways** XI/9-10

**Jerusalem District**

Area I/2  
Electricity Consumption IX/7-8  
Extent of Poverty VI/1  
Immigrants V/17  
Migration V/3-5, V/9  
Population III/5

**Jews**

Households III/17  
Housing Density VI/23-24  
Labor VII/9, VII/10  
Migration V/13  
Population III/9-10, III/13, III/16, III/18-20  
Vital Statistics IV/5, IV/9

**Jews and Others**

Extent of Poverty VI/1-3  
Labor VII/1, VII/3-4, VII/12  
Population III/1, III/3-6, III/8, III/12-14, III/16  
Public Order XV/5-7  
Recipients of Benefits VI/17  
Vital Statistics IV/1-6

**Jobs** VIII/6-16

**Juveniles** XV/7-8

**Land Use** I/4, XVII/2

**Marital Status** III/15-16, XVII/11

**Migration**

Internal Migration III/8, V/12, V/14-15  
Jerusalem Region V/9, XVII/5-6  
Migration Between Localities III/6-8, V/1-11, V/13-15

**Moslems**

Population III/9-10, III/13  
Vital Statistics IV/5, IV/9

**Municipality of Jerusalem**

Budget XVI/1-16  
Ombudsman XV/9-10  
Positions XVI/17  
Welfare Department VI/25

**Municipal Tax** (Arnona) XV/18-20

**Museums** XIII/26

**Natural Increase**

Birth IV/1, IV/6  
Death IV/2-3, IV/6  
Population Group IV/4  
Population Growth III/6-8

**Occupation** VII/7-8

**Offenses** XV/1-4, XV/6-8

**Population**

Age III/10-16  
Arabs III/1, III/3-6, III/8-9, III/12-14, III/16, III/19-20  
Education III/19-20  
Gender III/13  
Haifa III/2, III/6, III/11, III/15, III/18  
Immigrants III/6-8  
Israel III/1-3, III/6, III/9, III/11, III/15, III/17, III/19-20

Jerusalem District III/5  
Jerusalem Region XVII/4  
Jews III/1, III/3-6, III/8-10, III/12-14, III/16, III/19-20  
Labor VII/3-4  
Marital Status III/15-16, XVII/11  
Migration Balance III/6-8  
Natural Increase III/6-8  
Population Growth III/6-8  
Projection III/5  
Religion III/9-10  
Tel Aviv-Yafo III/2, III/6, III/11, III/15, III/18

**Post** IX/2

**Poverty** VI/1-3

**Precipitation** II/4-5

**Pregnancy** IV/8

**Public Transportation** XI/11-12

**Quarters (statistical)**

Area I/3  
Arnona XVI/18-20  
Births and Deaths IV/6  
Construction and Housing X/8, X/15-16  
Elections for the City Council of Jerusalem XVI/22  
Elections for the Mayor of Jerusalem XVI/23  
Industry VIII/11, VIII/15  
Migration V/12, V/14-15  
Population III/8, III/14

**Self-Employed** VI/6, VI/9, VIII/5, XVII/9

**Sick Funds** XIV/4

**Socio-Economic Characterization** XVII/7

**Statistical Areas**

Area I/3  
Industry VIII/11, VIII/15  
Population III/14

**Students** XIII/1-3, XIII/5-9, XIII/13, XVII/18

**Students (University)** XIII/17-23

**Sub-Quarter (Statistical)**

Area I/3  
Arnona XVI/18, XVI/20  
Births and Deaths IV/6  
Construction and Dwelling X/8, X/15-16  
Elections for the City Council of Jerusalem XVI/22  
Elections for the Mayor of Jerusalem XVI/23  
Immigrants V/19-20  
Industry VIII/11, VIII/15  
Migration V/14-15  
Population III/8, III/14

**Suspects** XV/1-2

**Technological Intensity** VIII/8, VIII/12-13, VIII/16

**Tel Aviv - Yafo**

Air Pollutants II/6  
Area I/2, I/4  
Businesses and Industry VIII/1-2, VIII/4-5, VIII/8, VIII/12  
Climate II/3-4  
Construction X/1-2  
Dwellings VI/14, VI/24, X/10-14

Education XIII/13-14  
Household III/17, VI/13  
Immigrants V/16  
Labor VII/2, VII/5, VII/7, VII/11, VII/13-14  
Migration V/2, V/10-11  
Municipality Budget XVI/11-13  
Population III/2, III/6, III/11, III/15, III/18  
Public Order XV/8  
Recipients of Benefits VI/15-20  
Services and Infrastructure IX/1, IX/7-8  
Sick Funds XIV/4  
Tourism XII/1-2, XII/9-11  
Transportation XI/2-4, XI/10  
Unemployment Benefits VI/21  
Vital Statistics IV/5, IV/8-9  
Wage and Income VI/5-12

**Temperature** II/1-3

**Theatres** XIII/27

**Traffic Accidents, Casualties** XI/4-8

**Tourism**

Guests XII/4, XII/7  
Hotels XII/1, XII/3, XII/8  
Overnight-Stays XII/2, XII/4-8  
Revenue XII/9-10  
Tourists Characteristics XII/11-12

**Toxic Waste** II/7

**Ultra-Orthodox** III/18, VI/3

**Unemployed** VII/1-2, VII/16

**Unemployment Benefits** VI/21-22

**Universities** XIII/15-25

**Vehicles** XI/1-3, XI/5

**Water** IX/3-5, XVII/12

**Waste-water** II/7

**Wage and Income** VI/5-7, VI/9-10, V/12, XVII/8-9

**West Jerusalem**

Population III/10  
Tourism XII/3

**Years of Schooling** III/19-20, VI/3, VII/9-10

**Zoo** XIII/28

## Explanatory Notes

- A. The tables in this volume present information currently available, largely based on data processing performed at the Central Bureau of Statistics and partly in departments of the Municipality of Jerusalem or elsewhere, as noted.
- B. Sources for the information and methods of computation are indicated in the introduction to each chapter. Due to space limitations, not all procedures are specified for the assembling of data or the computation of indices. Relevant details can be obtained from the sources quoted. A detailed list of sources for the tables is given at the end of each introduction.
- C. **Symbols**  
 The term "thereof" designates partial components of a total  
 Blank space = irrelevant as a result of the table's structure  
 – = No cases  
 ∙∙ = Data unknown data or not available for publication  
 ( ) = Data based on estimates or with a relatively high sampling error  
 0 = Value smaller than half the unit of data presented in the table  
 § = Revised or corrected data  
 Int. = Internet source
- D. **Due to the rounding off of figures, items and percentages do not necessarily add up to totals**
- E. **Currency**  
 The Israeli currency as of 1952 is the Israeli Lira; as of October 1980 the Israeli Shekel (IS), and as of January 1986, the new Israeli Shekel (NIS).  
 The tables in this volume show current prices. We added, therefore, a table of the Consumer Price Index for the relevant years (See I., below).
- F. **Years and Months**  
 Calendar Year = January 1 – December 31  
 School Year = September 1 – August 31  
 Academic Year = October – September; exact dates are determined according to the Hebrew calendar  
 Budget Year = as of 1991, January 1 – December 31; in previous years, April 1 – March 31.
- G. **Abbreviations**  
 CBS = Central Bureau of Statistics  
 NIS = New Israeli Shekel
- H. **Measurements**  
 1 Dunam = 1,000 sq. m = 0.2471 acre
- I. **Consumer price index (annual average)**

<b>Base 1980 = 100.0</b>	1992 = 218.2	<b>Base 2002 =100.0</b>
1981 = 216.8	1993 = 242.1	2003= 100.7
1982 = 477.7	<b>Base 1993 = 100.0</b>	2004 =100.3
1983 = 1,173.5	1994 = 112.3	2005= 101.6
1984 = 5,560.4	1995 = 123.6	2006= 103.8
1985 = 225.0	1996 = 137.6	<b>Base 2006 =100.0</b>

<b>Base 1985<sup>1</sup> = 100.0</b>	1997 = 150.0	2007= 100.5
1986 = 148.1	1998 = 158.1	2008= 105.1
1987 = 177.5	<b>Base 1998 = 100.0</b>	<b>Base 2008 =100.0</b>
<b>Base 1987 = 100.0</b>	1999 = 105.2	2009= 103.3
1988 = 116.3	2000 = 106.4	2010= 106.1
1989 = 139.8	<b>Base 2000 = 100.0</b>	<b>Base 2008 =100.0</b>
1990 = 163.8	2001 = 101.1	2011= 103.5
1991 = 194.9	2002= 106.8	2012=105.2

1 As of January 1985 the index is divided by 100.

J. Selected internet sources made use of or referred to in the yearbook:

The Bank of Israel [www.bankisrael.gov.il](http://www.bankisrael.gov.il)

The Central Bureau of Statistics [www.cbs.gov.il](http://www.cbs.gov.il)

The National Insurance Institute [www.btl.gov.il](http://www.btl.gov.il)

The Ministry of Construction and Housing [www.moch.gov.il](http://www.moch.gov.il)

The Ministry of Health [www.health.gov.il](http://www.health.gov.il)

The State Comptroller and Ombudsman [www.mevaker.gov.il](http://www.mevaker.gov.il)

The Municipality of Jerusalem [www.jerusalem.muni.il](http://www.jerusalem.muni.il)



### **New Tables in the Statistical Yearbook of Jerusalem No.28, 2014**

Table III/19 - Population in Israel and Jerusalem, Aged 15 and Over, by Type of Last School Attended, Population Group and Gender, 2012

Table III/20 - Population in Israel and Jerusalem, Aged 15 and Over, by Highest Diploma Received, Population Group and Gender, 2012

Table IV/6 - Births, Deaths and Natural Increase in Jerusalem by Quarter and Sub-Quarter, 2012

Table VI/3 – Extent of Poverty among Families, Persons and Children, in Israel and Jerusalem, by Population Group, Age and Level of Education, 2011, 2012

Table VII/1 - Population Aged 15 and Over, and Aged 25-54 (Prime Working-Age Group) in Israel and in Jerusalem, by Labor Force Characteristics, Population Group and Gender, 2012

Table VII/2 - Population Aged 15 and Over, and Aged 25-54 (Prime Working-Age Group) in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv - Yafo and Haifa, by Labor Force Characteristics and Gender, 2012

Table VII/3 – Population Aged 15 and Over in Jerusalem, by Labor Force Characteristics, Age, Population Group and Gender, 2012

Table VII/4 – Participation in Labor Force among Population Aged 15 and Over in Jerusalem, by Age, Population Group and Gender, 2012

Table VII/5 - Employed Persons Working in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv - Yafo and Haifa, by Economic Branch, 2012

Table VII/6 - Employed Persons Working in Jerusalem, by Economic Branch, Population Group and Gender, 2012

Table VII/7 – Employed Persons Working in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by Occupation, 2012

Table VII/8 - Employed Persons Working in Jerusalem, by Occupation, Population Group and Gender, 2012

Table VII/9 – Population in Jerusalem, Aged 25-54 (Prime Working Age), by Labor Force Characteristics, Highest Diploma Received, Population Group and Gender, 2012

Table VII/10 – Population in Jerusalem, Aged 25-54 (Prime Working Age), by Labor Force Characteristics, Type of Last School Attended, Population Group and Gender, 2012

Table VII/11 - Employed Persons in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by Locality of Residence, Locality of Work and Gender, 2012

Table VII/12 – Employed Persons in Israel and Jerusalem, by Locality of residence, Locality of Work and Population Group, 2012

Table VII/13 - Employed Persons in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by District of Residence, Locality of Work and Gender, 2012

Table VII/14 - Employed Persons Residents of Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by District of Work, Locality of Residence and Gender, 2012

Table X/13 - Average Housing Prices in Cities with a Population greater than 100,000, by Type of Apartment and Number of Rooms, 2008-2012

Table X/14 – Buyer Characteristics in Cities with a Population greater than 100,000, 2012

Table XIII/16 - Candidates to Universities in Israel, by Institution, Candidates Results and Populations Group, 2011/12

Table XIII/21 - Students in Universities in Israel, by Institution, Degree and Population Group, 2011/12

Table XIII/23 - Students in Israel and Jerusalem, by Institution and Population Group, 2011/12

Table XVI/20 - Discounts in Municipal Tax (Arnona), by Type of Discount, Quarter and Sub-Quarter, 2013

Table XVI/21 – Results of the Elections for Mayor and the City Council of Jerusalem, October 2013

Table XVI/22 - Results of the Elections for the City Council of Jerusalem, by Quarter and Sub-Quarter, October 2013

Table XVI/23 - Results of the Elections for the Mayor of Jerusalem, by Quarter and Sub-Quarter, October 2013

Table XVII/15 - Average Housing Prices in Jerusalem and Surrounding Local Authorities, by Number of Rooms, 2008-2012

**Tables that were omitted from the previous Yearbook**

Table VI/25 - Socio-Economic Characterization of Cities Numbering above 100,000 Inhabitants, 2008

Table VI/26 – Socio-Economic Characterization of Population in Jerusalem, by Statistical Area, 2008

Table VII/1 – Population Aged 15 and Over, in Israel and in Jerusalem, by Civilian Labor Force Characteristics and Gender, 1985/86-2010/11

Table VII/2 - Population Aged 15 and Over, in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by Civilian Labor Force Characteristics, Population Group and Gender, 2010/11

Table VII/3 – Civilian Labor Force in Israel and in Jerusalem, by Age, Population Group and Gender 2009/10-2010/11

Table VII/4 – Jewish Population in Jerusalem Aged 15 and Over, by Civilian Labor Force Characteristics and Gender, 1980/81-2010-11

Table VII/5 – Employed Persons Working in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by Economic Branch, 2009/10-2010/11

Table VII/6 – Employed Persons Working in Jerusalem, by Economic Branch and Gender, 2008/09-2010/11

Table VII/7 – Jewish Employed Persons Working in Jerusalem, by Economic Branch, 2008/09-2010/11

Table VII/8 – Employed Persons, Residents of Jerusalem, by Economic Branch, 2008/09-2010/11

Table VII/9 – Jewish Employed Persons Residents of Jerusalem, by Economic Branch, 2008/09-2010/11

Table VII/10 – Employed Persons in Israel, and Employed Persons Residents of Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by Occupation, 2010/11

Table VII/11 – Employed Persons, Residents of Jerusalem, by Occupation, Population Group and Gender, 2009/10-2010/11

Table VII/12 – Population Aged 15 and Over and Civilian Labor Force, in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by Years of Schooling, Population Group and Gender, 2011

Table VII/13 – Employed Persons in Israel, Urban Localities, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo, Haifa and Rural Localities, by Locality of Residence and Locality of Work, 2010/11

Table VII/14 – Employed Persons in Israel, Urban Localities, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo, Haifa and Rural Localities, by Locality of Residence, 2010/11

Table VII/15 – Population Aged 15 and Over and Civilian Labor Force in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by Highest Diploma Received and Gender, 2010/11

Table X/3 – Area of Residential Construction Starts and Completed in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, 1980-2011

Table X/13 – Dwellings Starts and Completed in Jerusalem, by Number of Dwellings, Area of Building and Sub-Quarter, 2011

Table X/15 – Total Dwellings Area in Jerusalem, by Quarter and Sub-Quarter, 2011, 2012

Table X/17 – Total Non-Residential Properties Area in Jerusalem, by Quarter and Sub-Quarter, 2011, 2012

Table XV/9 – Juveniles with Criminal Record Directed to the Youth Probation Service, in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by Gender, Recidivism and Age, 1994-2011

Table XV/10 – Juveniles without Criminal Record Directed to the Youth Probation Service, in Israel, Jerusalem Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, by Gender, Age and Population Group, 1993-2011

Table XVI/20 – Electoral Results for the 19<sup>th</sup> Knesset, in Israel, Jerusalem, Tel Aviv – Yafo and Haifa, January 2013

Table XVI/21 – Electoral Results for the 19<sup>th</sup> Knesset in Jerusalem, by Quarter and Sub-Quarter, January 2013

Table XVII/21 – Electoral Results for the 19<sup>th</sup> Knesset in Jerusalem and Surrounding Local Authorities, January 2013